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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINNING OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE # /389
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RECEIVED

FEDERAL ELECTiZ:.

COMMISSION
SECRETARIAT

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

April 21, 2005

MEMORANDUM : ~ SENSITIVE

TO: THE COMMISSION

THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON
STAFF DIRECTOR

ROBERT J. COSTA &%
DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. G[BSON?ﬁ
ASSISTANT STAFWDIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUBJECT: REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2004 YEAR
END REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINES PROGRAM

Attached is a list of political committees and their treasurers who failed to file, or
failed to timely file, the 2004 Year End Report in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). On
December 27, 2004, Prior Notice was sent to all political committees and their treasurers,
informing them that the Year End Report was due on January 31, 2005.

The committees listed in the attached RTB Circulation Report either failed to file
the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date, or filed the report
more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non-filed report). In
accordance with the schedule of civil money penalties for reports at 11 C.F.R. 111.43,
these committees should be assessed the civil money penalties included on the report
provided.

Recommendation

(1) Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the
RTB Circulation Report violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the

RTB Circulation Report.

(2) Send the appropriate mailgrams.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 005 APR 22 A l1: Ub
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g o0 2oisn oo SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Friday, April 22. 2005 12:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Wednesday, April 27, 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT: Reason to Believe Recommendation -2004 Year End Report for
the Administrative Fines Program. Memorandum from the Assistant
Staff Director Reports Analysis Division dated April 21, 2005.
iy

(4 () | approve the recommendation(s)
i)
L () | object to the recommendation(s)
LS
:L:; () | approve the recommendations except those following
o to which | object (please insert AF#)
L3y
Iy
5
() | approve the recommendations except those following

in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

() | am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reason To Believe Recommendation - 2004
Year End Report for the Administrative
Fines Program:

MAC COLLINS FOR SENATE, and
WANDA TSCHUDY as treasurer;

JOHN KENNEDY FOR US SENATE INC,
and WILLIAM C POTTER as treasurer;
CHASE COMMITTEE, and NAZMUL
HUQ as treasurer;

AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;

CAMPBELL FOR SENATE, and
CHARLES P ZAHL as treasurer;
SITTER FOR CONGRESS, and BRAD
TAFOYA OF BROWN WHEELDON
TAFOYA & as treasurer;

SAULL FOR SENATE, and ALICE
THORNTON STANLEY as treasurer;

N N N N e

AF# 1345

AF# 1346

AF# 1349

AF# 1350

AF# 1353
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

CLAY FOR CONGRESS.COM, and
Thomas Rogers as treasurer;

SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and STEPHEN
R FURR as treasurer;

JOHN MCKINNIS FOR CONGRESS INC,
and WILLIAM L CALLAHAN as treasurer;

FRIENDS OF PAUL DEWEESE FOR
CONGRESS, and KEVIN BROWNLOW
as treasurer;

SMITH FOR CONGRESS LLC, and
HENRY F LUEPKE as treasurer;

)
)

)
)
)
)
)
)

AF% 1354

AF# 1356

AF# 1358

AF# 1359

AF# 1361
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer,

EMPIRE DISTRICT ELECTRIC
COMPANY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and JAY WILLIAMS as
treasurer;

INTERNATIONAL CHIROPRACTORS
ASSOCIATION-POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and TIMOTHY E MENG
as treasurer;

MCKENNA LONG AND ALDRIDGE

LLP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,

and EDGAR H SIMS as treasurer;

U S IMMIGRATION REFORM PAC, and
WILLIAM W CHIP as treasurer;

SOUTHEAST ANESTHESIA
ASSOCIATES POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and H ARTHUR
MCCULLOCH MD as treasurer;

R I - L M N M g e e

R N g

AF# 1376

AF# 1380

AF# 1381

AF# 1382

AF# 1385

AF# 1387
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

COLONIAL BANCGROUP INC
FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE (COLONIAL FED PAC),
and GLENDA ALLRED as treasurer,
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS
POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE(CBC-PAC), and Arthur R.
Collins as treasurer;

PLUMBERS LOCAL 519 POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL
TRUCKS JR as treasurer;

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Pége 4
AF# 1388

AF# 1389

AF# 1391

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby

certify that on April 27, 2005 the Commission took the following actions on the Reason

To Believe Recommendation - 2004 Year End Report for the Administrative Fines

Program as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated April

21, 2005, on the following committees:
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Federal Election Commission Page 5
Certification for Administrative Fines .
April 27, 2005

AF#1343 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MAC
COLLINS FOR SENATE, and WANDA TSCHUDY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil moneyv penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1344 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JOHN
KENNEDY FOR US SENATE INC, and WILLIAM C POTTER as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropnate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1345 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHASE
COMMITTEE, and NAZMUL HUAQ as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason. McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.

AF#1346 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1349 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CAMPBELL
FOR SENATE, and CHARLES P ZAHL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
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Federal Election Commission _ Page 6
Certification for Administrative Fines

April 27, 2005

on the report; (2) send the appropniate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald,
Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner
did not vote.

AF#1350 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SITTER FOR
CONGRESS, and BRAD TAFOYA OF BROWN WHEELDON TAFOYA & as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil ‘
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1353 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SAULL FOR
SENATE, and ALICE THORNTON STANLEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate maiigram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1354 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CLAY FOR
CONGRESS.COM, and Thomas Rogers as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.
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Federal Election Commission Page 7
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

AF#1356 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SCOTT FOR
CONGRESS, and STEPHEN R FURR as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.

AF#1358 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that JOHN
MCKINNIS FOR CONGRESS INC, and WILLIAM L CALLAHAN as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1359 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FRIENDS OF
PAUL DEWEESE FOR CONGRESS, and KEVIN BROWNLOW as treasurer violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would
be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1361 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SMITH FOR
CONGRESS LLC, and HENRY F LUEPKE as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote.
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

Page 9
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Federal Election Commission Page 10
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

AF#1376 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM ROSS
VADEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that
the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1380 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that EMPIRE
DISTRICT ELECTRIC COMPANY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JAY
WILLIAMS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1381 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
INTERNATIONAL CHIROPRACTORS ASSOCIATION-POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and TIMOTHY E MENG as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
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Federal Election Commission Page 11
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason. McDonald,
Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner
did not vote. :

AF#1382 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MCKENNA
LONG AND ALDRIDGE LLP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and EDGAR H
SIMS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the
civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
mailgfam. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1385 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that U S
IMMIGRATION REFORM PAC, and WILLIAM W CHIP as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners
Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Toner did not vote. ‘

AF#1387 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SOUTHEAST

"ANESTHESIA ASSOCIATES POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and H ARTHUR

MCCULLOCH MD as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
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Federal Election Commission Page 12
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 27, 2005

(2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

AF#1388 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COLONIAL

BANCGROUP INC FEDERAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (COLONIAL

FED PAC), and GLENDA ALLRED as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a 1
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on |
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason. McDonald, Smith, |
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did

not vote.

AF#1389 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE(CBC-
PAC), and Arthur R. Collins as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a
preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on
the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith,
Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Toner did
not vote.

AF#1391 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PLUMBERS.
LOCAL 519 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and PHIL TRUCKS JR as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Weintraub voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Toner did not vote.

Attest:

Guitggzws Yoy U L

SecretatA of the Commission
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WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF CHMGM TC2ARTHUR Re CGLLINS

CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACT
509 C ST NE '
WASHINGTON DC 20002-5809

FECERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

DAYNA BROWN _
999 E ST NW # 709

WASHINGTON DC 20463

APRIL 28, 2005

4h

ARTHUR Re COLLINS

CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS PCLITICAL ACT
509 C STREET Nt

WASHINGTON DC 20002

€00147512
AFi@is: 1388

s

DEAR ARTHUR Re COLLINS:

THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT OF 1971y AS AMENDED (™THE
ACT"™)y REQUIRES THAY YOUR COMMITTEE FILE A YEAR END REPORT OF ‘ .
RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS EVERY CALENDAR YEARe. THIS REPORT,
COVERING THE PERIOD THROUGH CECEMBER 315Ts SHALL BE FILEO NO LATER
THAN JANUARY 31STe 2 UeSeCe 434(A). YOU WERE PREVIOUSLY NOTIFIED -
OF THE LCUE DATE FOR THIS REPCRTe RECORDS AT THE FEDERAL ELECTION
COMMISSION (V"FEC™) INDICATE THAT THIS REPORT WAS NOT FILED WITHIN
THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THE CUE CATE. VYOU SHOULD FILE THIS REPORT IF
YOU HAVE NOT ALREADY DONE SOe.

THE ACT WAS FURTHER AMENCED IN 1999 70 PERMIT THE FEC TO IMPOSE
CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES FOR VICLATIONS OF THE REPCRTING REQUIREMENTS
OF 2 UeSeCe 4341{A)e 2 UeSele 437GLAX(4)e ON 0472772005y THE FEC
FOUND THAT THERE IS REASON TC BELIEVE (™RT8"™) THAT CONGRESSIONAL
BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACT AND YCUs, AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe -
434(A) BY FAILING TO FILE VTIMELY THIS REPCRT GCN OR B8EFGCRE JANUARY
31STe BASED ON THE FEC®S SCHEDULES OF CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES AT 11
CeFeRe 111e43y THE AMOGUNT CF YOQUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT
THE RTB STAGE IS $10125. IT IS DUE BY 0670672005 AND IS BASED ON
THESE FACTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REPORT: NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE
LEVEL OF ACTIVITY: $13608¢C

NUMBER OF DAYS LATE: NOT FILED

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS CIVIL MCNEY PENALTIES ASSESSED: 5

TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
TO PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY, SEND THE ENCLOSED
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REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT TO THE FEC AT THE ACDRESS ON PAGE 3.
UPON RECEIPT OF YOUR PAYMENMNT, THE FEC WILL SEND YOU A FINAL
DETERMINATION LETTER.

TO CHALLENGE THE RTB FINDING ANC/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY

TO CHALLENGE THE RT8 FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTYs YOU MUST SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPCNSE, INCLUDING THE AF# FOUND
ON PAGE ONEs TO THE FEC®S CFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWs 999 E
STREET» NWy WASHINGTONs DOC 20463. VYOUR RESPONSE MUST BE RECEIVED
8Y 0670672005 YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE REASON(S) WHY
YOU ARE CHALLENGING THE RTE FINDING AND/OR CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTYe THE FEC WILL ONLY CCNSIDER CHALLENGES THAT ARE BASED ON A
FACTUAL ERRORy, MISCALCULATION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
BY THE FECy OR THE EXISTENCE OF EXTRAORDINARY CIRCUMSTANCES THAT
PERSISTED FOR MORE THAN 48 HCURS THAT WERE BEYGONL YOQUR CONTROL AND
PREVENTEL YOU FROM FILING THE REPORT IN A TIMELY MANKNER. YOUR
RESPONSE MUST INCLUDE THE FACTUAL 3ASIS SUPPIRTING THE REASON(S) AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATICONe THE FEC STRONGLY ENCOURAGES THAT DOCUMENTS
BE SUBMITTED IN THE FORM OF AFFIODAVITS OR DECLARATIONSe EXAMPLES OF
CIRCUMSTANCES THAT WILL NOT Bt CONSICEREC EXTRAORDINARY INCLUDEs BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TOs NEGLIGENCEs PROBLEMS WITH VENDGRS OR
CONTRACTCRSy STAFF ILLNESSs CCOMPUTER FAILURES AND SIMILAR
CIRCUMSTANCESe 11 CeFeRe 111.35(3)(1)(II1) AND (4)e

YOUR FAILURE TO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY FASHION DURING THE
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL 8E CEEMED A WAIVER CF YOUR RIGHT TaO
PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITIGN TO THE OISTRICT COURT UNDER 2
UeSeCe 437Ge 11 CoFeRe 111l.38.

IF YCU INTEND TO B8t REPRESENTED BY CCUNSELy PLEASE ADVISE THE
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEWe YOU SHCULD PROVIDEs IN WRITING,
THE NAMEs ADDRESS ANC TELEPHCNE NUMBER OF YOUR COUNSEL AND AUTHORIZE
COUNSEL TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATIONS AND COMMUNICATIGNS RELATING TQ THIS
CHALLENGE AND IMPOSITION OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

IF YOU CC NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
CHALLENGE

IF YOU DO NOT PAY THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY OR SUBMIT A
WRITTEN RESPONSEs THE FEC wILL ASSUME THAT THE PRECEODING FACTUAL
ALLEGATIONS ARE TRUE AND MAKE A FINAL CETERMINATION THAT
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS PCLITICAL ACT AND YOUs AS TREASURER.
VIOLATED 2 UeSele 434(A) AND ASSESS A CIVIL MONEY PENALTY.

UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEC THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE REGULATIONS WILL Bt SUL3JECT TO THE CLEBT COLLECTION ACT QOF
1982(™DCA®)AS AMENDED BY THE DOc8T COLLZCTION IMPROVEMENT ACT OF
19969 31 UeSeCe 3701 ET SEQe THE FEC MAY TAKE ANY AND ALL
APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZED AND REQUIRED BY THE CCAs AS AMENDED,
INCLUDING TRANSFER TO THE UeSe. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY FOR
COLLECTICNe 11 CeFeRa 1lll1le45. ‘

THIS MATTER WAS GENERATELC BASED OGN INFORMATION ASCERTAINED 8Y
THE FEC IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF CARRYING QUT ITS SUPERVISORY
RESPONSIBILITIESe 2 UeSele 437GLAN(2). IT WILL REMAIN CONFIDENTIAL
IN ACCORCANCE WITH 2 UeSeCe 4376LANL4)(B) AND 43T7GLAI(12)(A) UNTIL
IT 1S PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECURD IN ACCCRUANCE WITH 11 CeFeRe
111429 UNLESS YOU NOTIFY THE FEC IN WRITING THAT YOU WISH THE
MATTER TC B3t MADE PUBLIC.

{"\
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE FEC®S ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAMy
INCLUDING THE FINAL REGULATICONS, IS LOCATED AT THE FEC®S WEBSITE AT
WWWeFECsGOVe IF YOU HAVE CUESTIONS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE
CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTYy PLEASE CCNTACT DAYNA C. BROWN IN THE
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISICN AT QUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-5530 (AT
THE PROMPTy» PRESS 5) OR (2C2)694-1130« IF YOQUu HAVE QUESTIONS
REGARDING THE SUBMISSICN OF A CHALLENGEs PLEASE CCNTACT THE OFFICE
OF ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW AT CUR TOLL FREE NUMBER (800)424-9530
(PRESS Oy THEN EXTe. 1660) CR €(202)694~1660.

SINCERELY,
SCGTT te THOPMAS
CHAIRMAN
* * * * * * * * * * ¥ * * *

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHECULE GCF PENALTIES AT 11 C.FeRe
11143, THE AMOUNT OF YOUR CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT RTS8 IS
$10125 FOR THE 2004 YEAR-ENL REPORT.

PLEASE MAIL THIS REMITTANCE WITH A CHECK OR MONEY ORDER MADE
PAYABLE TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN TO THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
PeUe BGCX 952182
STe LOUISe MO £3195-2182

IF YCU CHOOSE TG SEND YOUR REMITTANCE AND PAYMENT BY COURIER OR
OVERNIGHT DELIVERYy PLEASE USE THIS ADDRESS:
UeSe BANK —~ GOVERNMENT LGCKBCX
FEC 8952182
1005 CONVENTIGON PLAZA
STe. LOUIS, MO 63101

THE REMITTANCE AND YOUR PAYMENT ARE CUE BY 06/0672005. UPON
RECEIPT OF -YOUR REMITTANCE ANC PAYMENTs THE FEC wWILL SEND YOU A
FINAL DETERMINATION LETTER.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELCW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

- W =D = D P D A D D D R R D AR D D D S D D - D S ———— . =

FdR: CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACT
FEC ID#: (CO0l147512

AF#: 1389

PAYMENT OUE DATE: 06/706/72C05

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: 510125

05118979700047 16105 791778 °“fconT) PAGE 3
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SECRETAR\AT
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION . .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 Jungid6, gR0$1 + A 9 32

MEMORANDUM SENSH',VE

TO: THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: JAMES A. PEHRKON
STAFF DIRECTOR
ROBERT J. COSTA ﬁc»
- DEPUTY STAFF DIRECTOR
2y
o FROM: JOHN D. GIBSONCM.
€ ASSISTANT STAFE/DIRECTOR
;;j“; REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
i
) SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINES FINAL DETERMINATION
1D RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2004 YEAR END REPORT

%41
i

Attached are two lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at the RTB stage for failure to file the 2004 Year End Report. The
first list represents committees that have paid the civil money penalties and the second list
represents the committees that have not paid. The committees that have not paid have
been given at least forty (40) days from the date of the RTB notification to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 C.F.R. §111.34 and 11 C.F.R. §111.40, the Commission
shall send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not
paid the civil money penalty.

For your information one of the committees that paid the fine assessed at RTB
will require a refund. Scott for Congress (AF #1356) filed the Year End Report after the
RTB finding. The report disclosed a lower level of activity than reported at the time of
RTB, thereby lowering the civil money penalty from $2,700 to $250. The committee paid
the civil money penalty assessed at RTB; we will therefore issue a refund of $2,450.

Additionally, the civil money penalties for two committees have been reduced to
$0. Saull for Senate (AF #1353) and John McKinnis for Congress Inc. (AF #1358) each
filed the Year End Report after the RTB finding, disclosing zero activity.
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RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determinations that the political committees and their treasurers on the
attached lists violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) and assess the civil money penalties so
indicated.

(2) Send the appropriate mailgrams.

(3) Issue a $2,450 refund to Scott for Congress (AF #1356).



COMMITTEES THAT HAVE PAID
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COMMITTEES THAT HAVE NOT PAID



25092580215

0s (14 006S S00Z/LZ/%0
0

0s$ PaTId 3IoN 500Z/8Z/%0
NVYHYTTVO T WYITIIM 89Z16€00D II ¥ NHOC ‘SINNIMOW
aW ONI SSTUONOD YOd SINNINOW NHOL B8SETJIV”

N3 -YV¥ax v002

0s 6b 00S°'11$ 5002/L2/¥%0
0

0$ pPattd 10N S00Z/€1/S0
ATINYLS NOLNNOHL 3DITY 86€T0F00D NIYYN ' 1INYS

dLYN3S d0d TINYS ¢€SeTdY

AN3 -YYdA v00Z
1d

00€ ‘€S 6t 00€°€$ s00z/LZ/v0
0 .

ZLy'SLS 62 ' 500Z/10/¢€0
NOSMY'T ¥ WYITIIM 8Z096€00D YIANYXITY ‘NIFHO

SSHYONOD Y04 NAFYD T¥  9IbeTdVY

ANI-¥VIAX ¥002

ALTYNIQ XINOW TIAID TUNIJ

gLy JONIS SAvd XLTYN3d €1y aiva 414
SNOILYIOIA SNOIATIA ALIAILOY 4O TIAST JLV1 SXvd alva 1Ld13d3y
gdXL J¥0oddy UFTANSYILL a1 JFILLIWKOD dWYN JLYAIANYD
JIvisS AWYN FALLINWOD # Jav
arvd 1o
1 :gOYd LH0dEY NOILVINOWID NOILYNIWMALIA TYNIJ
S00Z/ST/90 adlva

900Z-500Z NOISSIWWOD NOILDATA ‘TYH3IA3dd

¥

7

%

%))
e
4
(2
L]

=
i

a0y
Ay
Ly

o




25092580216

e o s+ oo A
v

ALTYNAd XINOW TIAID ‘TYNIA &Ly JONIS SAvVd ALTYNId a1y aLva a1y
SNOILYIOIA SNOIATMd ALIAILOV 40 TIAST dL¥1 SAvad dLva 141303
ddAL 1H0dTy YRINSYIUL aI FALLIWWOO dWYN ALVJIAaNvO
arLvyLs dWYN FILLIWWOO # av
aivd LON .
[4 13ov4q JLYOdTY NOILVINOY¥ID NOILVNIWMALIAA TYNIA
$00Z/S1/90 aiva 900Z-500Z NOISSIWWOD NOILOATH TVHga3d
81708578057



25092580217

SZ1'01$

aN3-dvdx v00Z

SETS

aNF -dvdX v002

0Zs$

ANd -dY¥dR $002

aoa

od

YA

6% SZ1'01$ S00Z/LZ/%0
(383) 080'9¢€T1S P31Td 30N
BUTTITOD ¥ Inyaay ZISLPTO00D
(O¥d -D8D) FALLIWWOD NOILOY TYOILITTIOd SADAYD MOW1d TYNOISSTUONOD 68ETJIV
6v SETS S002/L2Z/%0
SLZ'ES ze 5002/22/20
dIHD M WYITIIM 906€5200D

IVd WHO43Y NOILVUOIWWI S 1 S8ETdV

6b 02s$ s00z/Le/vo
280'82S 91 5s00z/91/20
¥OId DA NNYWISTYM T XdVD 0Z2662£00D
JILLIWWOD NOILOY TYOILITO4-NOILVYIDOSSY SYOLOVYAOYIHD TUYNOILYNMALNI T8E€TJdV

ALTYNId A3NOW TIAID 'TYNIJ

| € :3ovd
S00Z/ST/90 3aiva

SNOILVIOIA SNOIAddd

ddAL LYOdTY

e

dLvYLs

ipio
"

)

8Ld JONIS SAvd ALTYN3d 41y d1va diy
ALIAILLDVY dJO T3AAT dLYT SAva aLva L41d03y
YIANSYIYL GI FILLIWWOD JWYN JLYAIANVYO
GWUN J3LLIWWOD # dav
aIivd 1ON

J¥0d3Y NOILWINOYID NOILYNIWMILAA TYNIL
9002-S00Z NOISSIWWOD NOIJLOATd TVvHIddd

o
ey
"y

2057



]
g
"]
]
[
[X]
1
4]
|
by
i

25092580218

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

SENSITIVE

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL: Eriday, June 17, 2005_12:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Wednesday, June 22 2005 4:00

COMMISSIONER: MASON, McDONALD, SMITH, THOMAS, TONER, WEINTRAUB

SUBJECT:

()

()

Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation

For The 2004 Year End Report. Memorandum from the Assistant
Staff Director, Reports Analysis Division dated

June 17, 2005.

| approve the recommendation(s)
| object to the recommendation(s)

| approve the recommendations except those following
to which | object (please insert AF#)

| approve the recommendations except those following
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

| approve the recommendations except those following
in which | am recused (please insert AF#)

| am not voting on this tally.

A definite vote is required. Ali ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Administrative Fines Final Determination
Recommendation for the 2004 Year End
Report.:

SAULL FOR SENATE, and ALICE
THORNTON STANLEY as treasurer;

JOHN MCKINNIS FOR CONGRESS INC,
and WILLIAM L CALLAHAN as treasurer;

AF# 1358
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005

U S IMMIGRATION REFORM PAC, and
WILLIAM W CHIP as treasurer;
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS
POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE(CBC-PAC), and Arthur R.
Collins as treasurer;
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Federal Election Commission Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on June 23, 2005 the Commission took the following actions on the
Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation for the 2004 Year End
Report. as recommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated June 23,

2005, on the following committees:

AF#1353 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that SAULL
FOR SENATE, and ALICE THORNTON STANLEY as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram.
Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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Federal Election Commission Page 4
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005

AF#1358 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that JOHN
MCKINNIS FOR CONGRESS INC, and WILLIAM L CALLAHAN as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005
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Federal Election Commission Page 6
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005
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AF#1385 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that U S
IMMIGRATION REFORM PAC, and WILLIAM W CHIP as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
! mailgram. Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub
| voted affirmatively for the decision. ‘

AF#1389 Decided by a vote of 6-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE(CBC-
PAC), and Arthur R. Collins as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate mailgram. Commissioners Mason,
McDonald, Smith, Thomas, Toner, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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Federal Election Commission Page 7
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 23, 2005
Attest:
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. WESTERN

UNION

WESTERN UNICN COMMERCIAL SERVICES
CONFIRMATION OF CMGM TC:ARTHUR Re CCLLINS
CONGRcSSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACT
509 C ST Nt
WASHINGTON OC 20002-5809

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

DAYNA BRCWN £,
999 E ST NW # 709

WASHINGTCN DC 20463

JUNE 24y 2005

ARTHUR Re COLLINS

CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACT
509 C STREET NE ‘ {
WASHINGTON DC 20002

€00147512 ¢
AF# 1389 ‘

DEAR ARTHUR Re COLLINS,

£

ON 04727720059 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION (®FEC™) FOUND
REASON TC BELIEVE ("™RT3™) THAT CONGRESSIONAL 3LACK CAUCUS POLITICAL
ACT AND Y3Uy AS TREASURERy VIOLATED 2 UeSeCe 434(A) FOR FAILING TO
FILE THE 2004 YEAR~-END REPCRT. BY MAILGRAM DATED C4/728/72005s THE
FEC SENT YOU NOTIFICATION OF THE RT3 FINCING THAT INCLUDED A CIVIL C
MONEY PENALTY CALCULATED AT THE RTB STAGE OF 10125 IN ACCORODANCE WITH
THE SCHELULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe 1llle43. WITHIN 40 DAYS OF
THE FEC®*S RTB FINDINGy YOU WERE REQUIRED TG SITHER TRANSMIT PAYMENT <
OF THE CALGULATED CIVIL MONEY PENALTY CR SUBMIT A WRITTEN RESPONSE
CHALLENGING EITHER THE RTB FINDING OR THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTYe. YOU MUST ALSO FILE THE 2004 YEAR-END REPORT IF YOU HAVE
NOT ALREADY DONE Sde

THE FEC DID NOT RECEIVE PAYMENT OF THE CALCULATED CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY OR YOUR WRITTEN RESPONSE WITHIN THE TIME PERMITTED. ‘ q
THEREFOREs THE FEC MADE A FINAL DETERMINATION ON 0672372005 THAT
YOUy AS TREASURERs AND CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACTY
VIOQLATED 2 UeSeCe 434[A) AND ASSESSED A CIVIL MUNEY PENALTY IN THE
AMOUNT OF 10125 IN ACCORDANCE WITH 11 CeFeRe 111le43. THE CIVIL
MONEY PENALTY IS BASED ON THESE FACTORS:

ELECTION SENSITIVITY OF REPORT: NOT ELECTION SENSITIVE

LEVEL GF ACTIVITY: $136089 _

NUMBER OF PREVIOUS VIOQLATICNS: 5 NUMBER OF DAYS LATE: NOT
FILED

™

Is

[

TO PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY :
TO PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTYs SEND THE ENCLOSED FORM AND YOUR
PAYMENT TO THE ADDRESS ON PAGE 3 WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS
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T WESTERN

UNIORN.

WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES

LETTERe.

IF YOU DC NOT PAY THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
UNPAID CIVIL MONEY PENALTIES ASSESSEC THROUGH THE ADMINISTRATIVE

FINE REGULATIONS WILL BE SUBJECYT TO THE DEBT COLLECTION ACT OF 1982

("DCA™)y AS AMENDED BY THE OEBT COLLECTICN IMPROVEMENT ACT OF 1996
("DCIA®)y 31 UeSeCe 3701 ET SEQe IF YOU CC NOT PAY THIS DEBT WITHIN
30 DAYS (OR FILE A WRITTEN PETITION TO A FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT =~
SEE BELOW)» THE FEC WILL TRANSFER THE DEBT TO THE U3« DEPARTMENT QOF
THE TREASURY (™TREASURY™) FOR CCLLECTIONe. MWITHIN 5 DAYS OF ITS
TRANSFER TO TREASURYy TREASURY WILL CONTACT THE DEBTOR AND REQUEST
PAYMENT. TREASURY CURRENTLY CHARGES A FEE OF 183 OF THE CIVIL MONZY
PENALTY FOR ITS COLLECTION SERVICES. THE Fct WILL BE ADDED TO THE
AMOUNT OF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY THAT YOU OWEe SHOULD
TREASURYATTEMPTS FAILy TREASURY WILL TRANSFER THE DEBT TO A PRIVATE
COLLECTION AGENCY (®"PCA™)., IF THE DEBT 1S REFERRED TO A PCAs THE
TREASURY AND PCA COLLECT A FEE OF 283 OF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY
AMOUNT WHICH WILL BE ALDDED TO THE AMOUNT GOF THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY,

IF THE CEBT REMAINS UNPAIDy TREASURY MAY RECOMMEND THAT THE FEC
REFER THE MATTER TU THE DEPARTHMENT OF JUSTICE FOR LITIGATION.

IF YOU CHOOSE TO APPEAL THE FINAL DETERMINATION QR CIVIL MONEY
PENALTY

1F YCU CHOOSE TO APPEAL THE FINAL DETERMINATIONs YOU SHOULD
SUBMIT A WRITTEN PETITIONy WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF THIS LETTERY
TO THE DISTRICT COURTY OF THE UNITED STATES FOR THE DISTRICT IN WHICH
THE COMMITTEE OR YOU RESIDEy OR TRANSACT BUSINESSy REQUESTING THAT
THE FINAL DETERMINATION BE MODIFIED OR SET ASIDEe SEE 2 UeSeCe
437G(AYL4)(CI(I11)e YOUR FAILURE TO RAISE AN ARGUMENT IN A TIMELY
FASHION DURING THE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCESS SHALL BE DEEMED A WAIVER
OF THE RESPONDENTRIGHT TO PRESENT SUCH ARGUMENT IN A PETITION TO THE
DISTRICT COURT UNDER 2 UeSele 437Ge 11 CefFeRe 111.38.

THE CONFIDENTIALITY PROVISIONS AT 2 UeSeCe 437G(AN(12) NO LONGER
APPLY AND THIS MATTER IS NCW PUBLIC. THE FILE WILL B8E MADE A PART
OF THE PUBLIC RECORD PURSUANT 70 11 CeFeRe 111le42{8)e ALTHOUGH THE
FILE MUST BE PLACED ON THE PUBLIC RECORD WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS
FROM THE DATE OF THE COMMISSIONNGTIFICATIONs THIS COULD OCCUR AT
ANYTIME FOLLOWING CERTIFICATION GF THE CUMMISSIOUONVYOTE.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTICNS REGARDING THE PAYMENT OF THE CIVIL
MONEY PENALTYp PLEASE CONTACT DAYNA BROWN AT FEODERAL ELECTION '
COMMISSIONy 999 E STes NWy WASHINGTONs DC 20463, OR OUR TOLL FREE
NUMBER (800)424-9530 (AT THE PROMPT,s PRESS 5) DR (202)694~-1130.

SINCERELYy

SCOTT Ee THCMAS
CHAIRMAN

ADMINISTRATIVE FINZ PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCHEDULE OF PENALTIES AT 11 CeFeRe
lile43y THE CIVIL MONEY PENALTY IS5 10125 FOR THE
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- WESTERR

UNEIORN

WESTERN UNION COMMERCIAL SERVICES

2004 YEAR-END REPORT.

THIS PENALTY SHOULD BE PAID BY CHECK CR MONEY ORDER MADE PAYABLE
TO THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION. IT SHOULD BE SENT B8Y MAIL TO:

FEDERAL ELECTICN COMMISSION
PO BOX 952182
STe LOUISy MO 63195-2182

IF YOU CHOOSE TO SEND YOUR PAYMENT B8Y COURIER GR OVERNIGHT
DELIVERYy PLEASE USE THIS ADCRESS:

UeSe BANK - GOVERNMENT LOCKBGX
FEC #952182

1005 CGNVENTION PLAZA

STe LOUISy MO 63101

THE FORM AND PAYMENT ARE DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT QF THIS
LETTER.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT ,

- — - ST D — - A D - - - —— W - —— A . ——— — - -

FUR# CONGRESSIONAL BLACK CAUCUS POLITICAL ACT
FEC ID: C00147512
AF#: 1389

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: 10125

o
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SUBSEQUENT TO THE JUNE 16, 2005 MEMORANDUM TO THE COMMISSION IN
WHICH THEY WERE LISTED AS NOT HAVING PAID, THE COMMITTEE IN THE
FOLLOWING CASE HAS PAID ADMINISTRATIVE FINES:

1389
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QUALITY IS OUR PRIORITY FOR LOCKBOX 2182
SEQ# 002 $ 0001012500 BA# 1 06-28-05 20 3

«

. P

DT TR ™

2 S EE . TER I AL A R ) ML D SN AL Y T N S W N S SV P - q
: - Bank of America H
Py ACH RUT 054001204 1103 |
CONG L BLACK CAUCUS PAC . susapc ;
612312005 R
N\ . R
. ' ~Ny . ' *

PAYTOTHE, "= - ° R :
ORDER OF_- Federal Flection Commission ="~ - $2410,125.00 g

~—Ten Thousand One Hundred Twenty-Five and 00/100 DOLLARS

Y W

Federal Election Commission
° 999 E Street Northwest
Washington, DC 20463 -

wimo __FEC # C00147512 Civil Money Penalty 2004 Year E
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington DC 20463

THIS IS THE END OF ADMINISTRATIVE FINE CASE #_/3¥7

- DATE SCANNED g[alos
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i SCANNER NO. [

o SCAN OPERATOR IK)AQD
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